
Row One; 1\'1. Mellon, )\'1. Kalaseech, B. Lohrum , K. Jenkins, P. Dunn.
Row Two; H. Leier, V. Steidel, N. Heyl, B. Barrow, K. Blair, E. Wa mser, :M. Goldak, J. Hader.
Row Three; Miss Woody, K. Kirchman, C. Hughes, S. Schofield, H. Zi kos, P. Elias, J. Twitchell, N. Klusme yer , K. Ku rmaun, F. Lampros, B.

Dierker, A. Hawt in ,
Row Four; D. Dodge, S. Risbeim, B. Parker, T. James, R. Kendrick, N. Lemme, J. Baker. T. Fritz. J. McIntosh, J. Eckhoff, B. Holtmann, C.

Grasel.

Row F'ive : D. Beiuecke. R. Gephardt. B. Raker. H. Boland. J. Garner. J. Pisoni. :\.. Loeschner , R. Glass, C. Treichel. S. Holmes.

Sponsors: Miss Steffen, Miss Woody
The Forum continued to be the name of the

club until 1941 when it was changed to Hora

Latina. Miss Steffen and Miss Woody were the

sponsors, and they have continued to be the spon-

sors through the years to the present time. Through

succeeding years the organization was called the

Latin Club, the officers being Consul Major, Con-

sul Minor, Scriptor. The various activities during

these years included the reading of a Latin news-

paper, Res Gestae, games and contests, plays, field

trips, and talks given by outsiders and by the spon-

sors,

In 1955 the club was reorganized as a cultural

hour. The Hora Latina, the name taken from that

of 1941, is a period devoted to lectures given by

the sponsors on the private life of the Romans,

their religion, their great heroes, and the contri-

butions made by the Latin language to the English.

The membership is open to all students of Latin.

The lectures are well attended by students eager to

become better acquainted with the civilization of

a great people.

In reviewing the history of the club, the sponsors

feel that through the years much has been achieved

in preserving the interest in this ancient civiliza-

tion.

Tempus fugit; opera manent.

Forty-nine


